



Environment Canada Environnement Canada
Regional Director General Directeur général régional
Ontario Region Région de l'Ontario

55 St. Clair Ave. E.
Toronto, Ontario
M4T 1M2

September 8, 1981

Ms. Toby Vigod
Canadian Environmental Law Assoc.
8 York Street
Toronto, Ontario
M5J 1R2

Dear Ms. Vigod:

By means of this errata to my affidavit submitted with the brief of the Ecumenical Task Force of the Niagara Frontier Inc. Amicus Curiae and Pollution Probe, Operation Clean - Niagara Amici Curiae June 30, 1981, I would like to clarify one point on page 7, paragraph 25 which should read: ... TCDD is soluble in water at concentrations of 0.20 ug/L to 0.60 ug/L or 200 to 600 parts per trillion.

Yours truly,

Douglas J. Hallett Ph.D.
Research Scientist
Canadian Wildlife Service
Senior Advisor Scientific Programs
Department of Environment
Ontario Region

DJH:ek